
('raclflx's ~~~~~ Aapwu 
Church on West StJ:eet iD Kingston. It was sculpted in 
the cbQreh, en Alvin Marriott's pulpit everyday except Sua­
days for five months aDd covered watil completed. 

It is ther rll'st carving of a crucifix 111 the British 
Carlbbeau. The crucifix was dedicated to the church on 
Ik>cember 10, 1951 by the first Jamaican Bishop of Jamaica. 
tbt' late Bishop Gibson. Among 
thf> t:Ustl~ guests -'\\-ere: t'.onr.nor .Hugh Foote, DOW 
Lord CaratloJ!, and Lady Foote . 

.eliurdl, sbe 
stiiNniUed it 
Bisbtlp' of-,Janu.i1•'1th& 
permissieli scui)Kure. 

With a .....,liaaltelat help front tbe llll!!blllers. 1\lrs. :\Janley did the' seulptwe 
llecauSf' "it was a-to¥e of lon for the lf80IIle of love." Mrs. Manley sail at ike time. 

\\'hellthMmlltogaa;, aoueifb was un1 eih!ll at &be -dedieation sen·k:e, tbe people were en­
thaslastk: it was the first 
Blaek ~esall they had f'Vet 
seen. 'Tbt> C!t'Uelfiw portrays Ute 
sufferiRg of a .black man. It was erected by the congregatioa in mt•mory a· ~ne 
JO!iepb Fraheis. 

U Wat~. doPe for the 1 • 
Church IM-riase Mn. idey 
is a :\leUwcli&t and they do not 
ban car ·iags in their ch!H'ch. 
Sh•• s* they reacted by · saying s- ....Wd make her fatbet· turn in hi$ grave. 
- Sl' . photo by Winston Sill 
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